Box 392 Mayo Hospital

February 2, 1969
Mr, Mark G, Echoff
Director

Diplomatid, legal, £ Fiscal Records
National Archives 8 Reoords Servioe
8th and Permaylvania Avermes, N. W,
Washington, D.C. 20408

Dear Mr. Eckhoff:

Many thanks for your replies to my letters. However, the last paregraph of your
letter of January 27, 1989 1s scmewhat confusing to me. Are 20% of "the textual
records of the Comission in volume" still unavailable for research? What percentage,
hymmtim:,ofﬁmwmlwm-mmmml”hmnmmmh?
Iaﬂmwmmmiehismtclauiﬂadwhiehiasﬁnbemwiﬂﬂmldﬁm
mmithasmtbmmmm,m,wﬁntubeﬁgwiﬁwm
fwmmmoﬁmﬁmmmugukhﬁma? How mach advence warning
?mdedfogymmhabhmmpmtmﬁha(as]istadint}nfilaelassifimﬂm)
or research

In a previous order I requested CD 138, P35 and CD 730a,pp 2,4,10, You then informed
me that these pages don't exist. Upon checking my records I discovered that I had
made an error when I ordered. To correct that emor I would like to order the
following pages: CD 132, p3s

¢D 730b, pp4, 10 -
Please mail these to Harold Weisberg, Rt, 8--Box 304, Fredericky Maryland 21701.

Innwlsttwofdm.2,1989,deuodspmofm1d'smtatmmm
mm,mwmmxmmmm&smunfwofmm
the comvd. szmtmmlyzm,wiﬁ:mwlmuﬁmefm. Am I to infer
nmminmtﬁmmmlyzmmmmxmmfminmmd? My notes
Mc&cﬂutﬁmnmﬂmwhi&dmthcfm,bﬁlwuldbem. If
ﬁmm3ﬁmﬁdmshwmfm,amﬂdymmknmaxm”mmmpyefthe
ona which you did not send. If my notes are wrong, plsase infaxm me so I can corvect
them, Thanks for your help in these matters.

Sincerely yours,

Bz 39 Hospttal

2 Mayo

Minneapolis, Minnescta 5
55455



